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FW: Sales Quotation 9102714 (Gas fittings quotation)

Reply ReplyAll Forward Chat v~

Aleksandar Aleksandrov

To: @ 1an Crotty
Attachments:  [) CERN (OTVA) C364600 9102714

11 une 2019 1353
HiTan,

this morning you are asking about contacts of Swagelok. You can find it in the e-mail below.

Best regards,

Aleksandar

From: Christian Brinisholz [c.bruenisholz@arborag.ch]

Sent: 06 June 2019 11:12

To: Aleksandar Aleksandrov

Cc: p.guilaume@arborag.ch; Kira Hacki

Subject: Sales Quotation 9102714 (Gas fittings quotation)

Dear Mr. Aleksandrov

Many thanks for your request by ARBOR Fluidtec AG (Swagelok Switzerland)
Please find attached our best sales quotation 9102714.

If you need further details do not hesitate to contact us

Kind Regards
Christian Branisholz

Christan Brinishotz Avbor Fuidtes AG
Secmca Suppot Rigntkcriasse 13

Swospee Dt 34156 4856194 CH3a10 Wahen (AG)
Fesdoice 14135 465 181 Sharswassiokcom

@ Enaineered to perform under pressure 0000

ACONNECTION THAT PAYS DIVIDENDS,

SWAGELOK® TUBE FITTINGS.

Von: Aleksandar Aleksandrov <aleksand:
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 5. Juni 2019 13:35
An: Info <info@arborag.ch> -

aleksandrov@cern.ch>





